
From: 	 ATF 
To: 	 ATF 	; Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); 

` -Rarnirez, 'Monica TOCTAGT -(JMD) 
Sent: 	 8/17/2011 1:30:38 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Conference Call with HCOGR and Senate Judiciary 

Jason asked that we join a conference call in progress and we declined. We have requested that he reschedule for 
later today and he is proposing to schedule the call for 3:00 

ATF 
'Office of the Director 

C: 	TF Al  
HQ -Room - 5- S -11)0 

From:: 	ATF 
Sent: Vvetrriesti-a-y,- 7aigBt-  17, -2011 1:25 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD); Reich, Steven (ODAG) (JMD); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) (JMD) 
Subject: Conference Call with HCOGR and Senate Judiciary 

All: 

Ken was just contacted by Jason Foster requesting that we participate in a conference call this afternoon regarding the 
press coverage of the alleged promotion of the Fast and Furious supervisors. We are reaching out to OLA to loop 
them in and wanted to make all of you aware and invite your participation. Please call ASAP. 

ATF 
Office of the Director 

ATF 
HQ Room 53 100 
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